

RETURN BIDS TO:

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:

Attn: Kashish Dhir

Email: Kashish.dhir@hc-sc.gc.ca

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL **DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION**

Proposal To: Public Health Agency of Canada

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, services, and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out thereof.

Proposition à:

Agence de la santé publique du Canada

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexées, au(x) prix indiqué(s).

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Health Agency of Canada 200, Eglantine Driveway Tunney's Pasture Ottawa Ontario K1A 0K9

Title – Sujet Task Authorization Contract for printing of Canada (PHAC) maternal and child h	
Solicitation No. – N° de l'invitation 1000239902	Date October 13, 2022
Solicitation Closes at 2:00PM L'invitation prend fin à on / le – October 19, 2022	Time Zone Fuseau horaire EDT
F.O.B F.A.B. Plant-Usine: ☐ Destination: ⊠	Other-Autre:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser tou Name: Kashish Dhir Email: Kashish.dhir@hc-sc.gc.ca Telephone - téléphone : 613-296-3297	
Destination – of Goods, Services, an Destination – des biens, services et See Herein – Voir ici	
Delivery required - Livraison exigée	
See Herein – Voir ici Vendor/firm Name and address Raison sociale et adresse du fournis Facsimile No. – N° de télécopieur : Telephone No. – N° de téléphone : Name and title of person authorized	·
Vendor/firm Nom et titre de la personne autorisée fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur	_
(type or print)/ (taper ou écrire en car	
Signature	Date



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.1	INTRODUCTION	_
1.2	SUMMARY	
1.3	Debriefings	
PART 2	2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS	4
2.1	STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS, CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	
2.2	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	
2.3	FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT	∠
2.4	ENQUIRIES - BID SOLICITATION	
2.5	APPLICABLE LAWS	
2.6	BID CHALLENGE AND RECOURSE MECHANISMS	6
PART :	3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	7
3.1	BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	7
3.2	Paper – Price Adjustment – Bid	
PART 4	4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION	
4.1	EVALUATION PROCEDURES	C
4.2	Basis of Selection	
PART	5 – CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	13
5.1	CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED WITH THE BID	13
5.2	CERTIFICATIONS PRECEDENT TO CONTRACT AWARD AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	
PART (6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	14
6.1	STATEMENT OF WORK	14
6.2	STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	
6.3	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS	
6.4	TERM OF CONTRACT	
6.5	AUTHORITIES	
6.6 6.7	PROACTIVE DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTS WITH FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT	
6.8	INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS	
6.9	CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	
6.10		
6.11	PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS	18
6.12	Insurance Requirements	18
6.13	DISPUTE RESOLUTION	19
ANNE	X "A"	20
	TEMENT OF WORK	
ANNE	X "B"	23
BASI	IS OF PAYMENT	23
TASI	K ALITHORIZATION FORM	37

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Introduction

The bid solicitation is divided into seven parts plus attachments and annexes, as follows:

- Part 1 General Information: provides a general description of the requirement;
- Part 2 Bidder Instructions: provides the instructions, clauses and conditions applicable to the bid solicitation:
- Part 3 Bid Preparation Instructions: provides Bidders with instructions on how to prepare their bid;
- Part 4 Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection: indicates how the evaluation will be conducted, the evaluation criteria that must be addressed in the bid. and the basis of selection:
- Part 5 Certifications and Additional Information: includes the certifications and additional information to be provided;
- Part 6 Resulting Contract Clauses: includes the clauses and conditions that will apply to any resulting contract.

The Annexes include the Statement of Work, the Basis of Payment, and the Task Authorization Form.

1.2 Summary

The Public Health Agency of Canada (PHAC) is seeking to issue up to two (2) contracts for printing services, on an as-requested basis, of various PHAC print publications related to pregnancy and child health. Requests for services will be issued through Task Authorizations (TA). The work to be performed is detailed under Appendix "A" Statement of Work. The Suppliers are to work at their own facilities. The anticipated contract period is from the Date of Contract Award to March 31, 2025 with three (3) additional one-year option periods.

1.3 Debriefings

Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.



PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-andquidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The 2003 (2022-03-29) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.

2.2 Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted only to Kashish.dhir@hc-sc.gc.ca by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the bid solicitation.

Due to the nature of the bid solicitation, bids transmitted by facsimile will not be accepted.

2.3 **Former Public Servant**

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPSs, bidders must provide the information required below before contract award. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of bids is completed. Canada will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the bid nonresponsive.

Definitions

For the purposes of this clause," former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the Financial Administration Act, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

- a. an individual:
- b. an individual who has incorporated;
- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the Public Service Superannuation Act (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the Supplementary Retirement

de la santé publique du Canada

Benefits Act, R.S., 1985, c. S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the Canadian Forces Superannuation Act, R.S., 1985, c. C-17, the Defence Services Pension Continuation Act, 1970, c. D-3, the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act, 1970, c. R-10, and the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act, R.S., 1985, c. R-11, the Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act, R.S. 1985, c. M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the Canada Pension Plan Act, R.S., 1985, c. C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension? Yes () No ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information, for all FPSs in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Bidders agree that the successful Bidder's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lump sum payment pursuant to the terms of the Work Force Adjustment Directive? Yes () No ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
- c. date of termination of employment;
- d. amount of lump sum payment;
- e. rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;
- f. period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;
- q. number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is \$5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

2.4 **Enquiries - Bid Solicitation**

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than five (5) calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated and the enquiry can be answered to all Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be answered by Canada.

2.5 Applicable Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the Bidders.

2.6 Bid Challenge and Recourse Mechanisms

- (a) Several mechanisms are available to potential suppliers to challenge aspects of the procurement process up to and including contract award.
- (b) Canada encourages suppliers to first bring their concerns to the attention of the Contracting Authority. Canada's <u>Buy and Sell</u> website, under the heading "<u>Bid Challenge and Recourse Mechanisms</u>" contains information on potential complaint bodies such as:
 - Office of the Procurement Ombudsman (OPO)
 - Canadian International Trade Tribunal (CITT)
- (c) Suppliers should note that there are **strict deadlines** for filing complaints, and the time periods vary depending on the complaint body in question. Suppliers should therefore act quickly when they want to challenge any aspect of the procurement process.



PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 **Bid Preparation Instructions**

Due to the nature of the bid solicitation, bids transmitted by epost Connect service and by facsimile will not be accepted.

Canada requests that bidders provide their bid in separately bound sections as follows:

Section I: Technical Bid – one electronic copy by email; Section II: Financial Bid – one electronic copy by email; Section III: Certifications – one electronic copy by email; and

Prices must appear in the financial bid only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the bid.

Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, Bidders should demonstrate their understanding of the requirements contained in the bid solicitation and explain how they will meet these requirements. Bidders should demonstrate their capability in a thorough, concise and clear manner for carrying out the work.

The technical bid should address clearly and in sufficient depth the points that are subject to the evaluation criteria against which the bid will be evaluated. Simply repeating the statement contained in the bid solicitation is not sufficient. In order to facilitate the evaluation of the bid, Canada requests that Bidders address and present topics in the order of the evaluation criteria under the same headings. To avoid duplication, Bidders may refer to different sections of their bids by identifying the specific paragraph and page number where the subject topic has already been addressed.

Section II: Financial Bid

3.1.1 Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Basis of Payment.

Section III: Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications and additional information required under Part 5.

3.2 Paper - Price Adjustment - Bid

- 1. The resulting contract will contain a provision for price adjustment (increase or decrease) of the portion of the price directly related to the base transaction cost of paper. Price adjustment will apply only to increase or decrease of the base transaction cost of paper that may occur at any time during the resulting contract period but not before thirty (30) days after contract award.
- 2. Bidders must provide their base transaction cost(s) and the quantity of the paper on which the base transaction cost is established in their bid as follows: a. cover stock____ lb. at a base transaction cost per Cwt. of \$_____, and which represent percent of the unit price(s). Brand name and paper supplier: represent _ _ percent of the unit price(s). Brand name and paper supplier: ___

3. Upon request from the Contracting Authority, bidders must provide supporting documentation to confirm the base transaction cost. Such documentation may consist of copy of quotation from the paper supplier(s).



PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

4.1 Evaluation Procedures

- (a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including the technical evaluation criteria.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

4.1.1 Technical Evaluation

Mandatory and point rated technical evaluation criteria are included in Attachment 1 to part 4.

4.2 Basis of Selection

4.2.1 Highest Combined Rating of Technical Merit and Price

- 1. To be declared responsive, a bid must:
 - a. comply with all the requirements of the bid solicitation; and
 - b. meet all mandatory criteria; and
 - c. obtain the required minimum of 2 points overall for the technical evaluation criteria which are subject to point rating.

The rating is performed on a scale of 5 points.

- 2. Bids not meeting (a) or (b) or (c) will be declared non-responsive.
- 3. The selection will be based on the highest responsive combined rating of technical merit and price. The ratio will be 70% for the technical merit and 30% for the price.
- 4. To establish the technical merit score, the overall technical score for each responsive bid will be determined as follows: total number of points obtained / maximum number of points available multiplied by the ratio of 70%.
- 5. To establish the pricing score, each responsive bid will be prorated against the lowest evaluated price and the ratio of 30%.
- 6. For each responsive bid, the technical merit score and the pricing score will be added to determine its combined rating.
- 7. Neither the responsive bid obtaining the highest technical score nor the one with the lowest evaluated price will necessarily be accepted. The two (2) responsive bids with the highest combined rating of technical merit and price will be recommended for award of a contract.

The table below illustrates an example where all three bids are responsive and the selection of the contractor is determined by a 60/40 ratio of technical merit and price, respectively. The total available points equals 135 and the lowest evaluated price is \$45,000 (45).

Basis of Selection - Highest Combined Rating Technical Merit (70%) and Price (30%)

		Bidder 1	Bidder 2	Bidder 3
Overall Technical Score		115/135	89/135	92/135
Bid Evaluated Price		\$55,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$45,000.00
Calculations	Technical Merit Score	115/135 x 70= 59.63	89/135 x 70 = 46.15	92/135 x 70 = 47.71
	Pricing Score	45/55 x 30 = 24.54	45/50 x 30 = 27.00	45/45 x 30 = 30.00
Combined Rating		84.18	73.15	77.71
Overall Rating		1st	3rd	2nd



ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4, TECHNICAL CRITERIA

Mandatory Technical Criteria

The bid must meet the mandatory technical criteria specified below. The Bidder must provide the necessary documentation to support compliance with this requirement.

Bids which fail to meet the mandatory technical criteria will be declared non-responsive. Each mandatory technical criterion should be addressed separately.

Mandatory Technical Criteria (MT)					
For the purpose of the mandatory technical criteria specified below, the experience of the Bidder and its subcontractors will be considered.					
Number	Mandatory Technical Criterion	Cross Reference to pages in Proposal			
MT1	The Bidder must demonstrate, by providing a detailed description, their capacity to process all of the following: 1) PDF/X files; 2) files from publishing applications - page layout, illustration, photo manipulation in Apple and Windows versions; 3) files from major business suites (word-processing, spreadsheet, presentation). The information provided must give sufficient detail to assess the Bidder's capacity to process all three file types cited.				
MT2	The Bidder must demonstrate, by providing a detailed description, their capacity for receiving order files by electronic transfer methods. The Bidder must demonstrate their capacity to do all of the following: 1) the Supplier can receive files of 5 MB to 10 MB, via e-mail;				
	 the Supplier can receive greater than 5 GB files by file transfer; 				
	3) the servers are firewall				
	protected; 4) the Supplier has automated				
	processes for recording receipt				
	of work, recording order				

requirements and transferring files into production.
The information provided must give sufficient detail to assess the Bidder's capacity for receiving order files by electronic transfer methods and their capacity to do all four of the numbers cited.

Point Rated Technical Criteria

Bids which meet all the mandatory technical criteria will be evaluated and scored as specified in the tables inserted below.

Each point rated technical criterion should be addressed separately.

Criteria No:.	Point Rated Technical Criteria	Cross Reference to Page Number of Proposal
R1	The Bidder should demonstrate, by providing a detailed description, their methods for managing ongoing production information and reporting.	
	Points Allocation:	
	0 points = No description provided. Unable to assess.	
	point = The description provided is unclear. The description does not demonstrate that the Supplier has any production management procedures.	
	 2 points = The description provided demonstrates that the Supplier has production management procedures (only 1-2 of the following): the Supplier has automation for production management, but does not use an electronic business management application(s) for production management; production information is within one (1) day of actual status; the Supplier provides a contact for tracking the status of individual orders. 	
	 3 points = The description provided demonstrates that (all of the following): the Supplier has some automation for production management; production information is within one (1) day of actual status; the Supplier provides a contact for tracking the status of individual orders. 	

Maximum 5 points / Minimum 2 points	
- can provide on-line tracking of order status	
information and can exceed reporting requirements;	
 has a production system that provides near real time 	
integrates order and production management systems;	
- uses an electronic information management system	
5 points = The description provided is clear and demonstrates that the Supplier (all of the following):	
 the Supplier can track status and respond to requests for information on individual orders. 	
 the Supplier has processes for compiling information on work processed daily; 	
 the Supplier uses an electronic business management application(s) for production management; 	
4 points = The description provided is clear and demonstrates that (all of the following):	

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Bidders must provide the required certifications and additional information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by Bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless specified otherwise, Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

5.1 Certifications Required with the Bid

Bidders must submit the following duly completed certifications as part of their bid.

5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the Integrity Provisions of the Standard Instructions, all bidders must provide with their bid, **if applicable**, the Integrity declaration form available on the <u>Forms for the Integrity Regime</u> website (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/declaration-eng.html), to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional information listed below within the time frame specified will render the bid non-responsive.

5.2.1 Integrity Provisions – Required Documentation

In accordance with the section titled Information to be provided when bidding, contracting or entering into a real property agreement of the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder, and any of the Bidder's members if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list available at the bottom of the page of the Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website.

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid list at the time of contract award.

PART 6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid solicitation.

6.1 Statement of Work

The contactor must perform the work in accordance with the Statement of Work in Annex A.

6.1.2 Task Authorization

The Work or a portion of the Work to be performed under the Contract will be on an "as and when requested basis" using a Task Authorization (TA). The Work described in the TA must be in accordance with the scope of the Contract.

6.1.2.1 Task Authorization Process

- 1. The Project Authority will provide the 1st ranked Contractor with a description of the task using the Task Authorization form specified in Annex C.
- The Task Authorization (TA) will contain the details of the activities to be performed, a description
 of the deliverables, and a schedule indicating completion dates for the major activities or
 submission dates for the deliverables. The TA will also include the applicable basis (bases) and
 methods of payment as specified in the Contract.
- The Contractor must provide the Project Authority, within 3 calendar days of its receipt, the proposed total estimated cost for performing the task and a breakdown of that cost, established in accordance with the Basis of Payment specified in the Contract. Should the 1st ranked Contractor not accept the TA, the Project Authority shall contact the 2nd ranked Contractor.

 Ranking:
 1.
 - 1.
- 4. The Contractor must not commence work until a TA authorized by the Project Authority has been received by the Contractor. The Contractor acknowledges that any work performed before a TA has been received will be done at the Contractor's own risk.

6.1.2.2 Task Authorization Limit

The Project Authority may authorize individual task authorizations up to a limit of \$30,000.00. Applicable Taxes included, inclusive of any revisions.

Any task authorization to be issued in excess of that limit must be authorized by the Project Authority and the Contracting Authority before issuance.

6.1.2.3 Task Authorization - Order of Ranking

\	(insert number). The contractors' order of ranking is
Ranked first:	
Ranked second:	

+

6.1.2.4 Minimum Work Guarantee - All the Work - Task Authorizations

- 1. In this clause,
 - "Maximum Contract Value" means the amount specified in the "Limitation of Expenditure" clause set out in the Contract; and "Minimum Contract Value" means 10%.
- 2. Canada's obligation under the Contract is to request Work in the amount of the Minimum Contract Value or, at Canada's option, to pay the Contractor at the end of the Contract in accordance with paragraph 3. In consideration of such obligation, the Contractor agrees to stand in readiness throughout the Contract period to perform the Work described in the Contract. Canada's maximum liability for work performed under the Contract must not exceed the Maximum Contract Value, unless an increase is authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority.
- 3. In the event that Canada does not request work in the amount of the Minimum Contract Value during the period of the Contract, Canada must pay the Contractor the difference between the Minimum Contract Value and the total cost of the Work requested.
- 4. Canada will have no obligation to the Contractor under this clause if Canada terminates the Contract in whole or in part for default.

6.2 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

6.2.1 General Conditions

<u>2035</u> (2022-05-12) General Conditions - Higher Complexity - Services, apply to and form part of the Contract.

6.3 Security Requirements

6.3.1 There is no security requirement applicable to the Contract.

6.4 Term of Contract

6.4.1 Period of the Contract

The period of the contract is from date of contract award to March 31, 2025 inclusive.

6.4.2 Option to Extend the Contract

The Contractor grants to Canada the irrevocable option to extend the term of the Contract by up to three (3) additional twelve (12) month period(s) under the same conditions. The Contractor agrees that, during the extended period of the Contract, it will be paid in accordance with the applicable provisions as set out in the Basis of Payment.

Canada may exercise this option at any time by sending a written notice to the Contractor before the expiry date of the Contract. The option may only be exercised by the Contracting Authority, and will be evidenced for administrative purposes only, through a contract amendment.

6.5 Authorities

6.5.1 Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name: Kashish Dhir

Title: Procurement and Contracting Officer

Telephone: 613-296-3297

E-mail address: Kashish.dhir@hc-sc.gc.ca

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

6.5.2 Project Authority

Name: Title: Organization: __ Address:			
Telephone: _			
Facsimile:			
E-mail address	s:		

The Project Authority for the Contract is: - To be determined at contract award

The Project Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Project Authority; however, the Project Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

6.5.3 Contractor's Representative - To be determined at contract award *Fill in or delete as applicable*

6.6 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servant

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a Public Service Superannuation Act (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

6.7 Payment

6.7.1 Basis of Payment – Firm Unit Price – Task Authorization

In consideration of the Contractor satisfactorily completing all of its obligations under the authorized Task Authorization (TA), the Contractor will be paid the firm unit prices in accordance with the basis of payment, in Annex B, as specified in the authorized TA. Customs duties are included and Applicable Taxes are extra.

Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work, unless they have been authorized, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work.

6.7.1.1 Paper – Price Adjustment – Contract

- 1. The portion of the price directly related to the base transaction cost of paper is subject to price adjustment (increase or decrease) at any time during the contract period but not before thirty (30) days after contract award. The price will be adjusted using the percentage of the announced increase or decrease that came into effect by applying it to the applicable base transaction cost.
- 2. To request a price adjustment, the Contractor must provide the Contracting Authority with a notice indicating the increase or decrease in the base transaction cost of the paper necessary to complete the requirement of the Contract, if applicable. Such notice must contain the price as publicly announced by at least three (3) paper supplier who supply the grade specified in the Contract and the date the price came into effect.

	publicly announced by at least three (3) paper supplier who supply the grade specified in the Contract and the date the price came into effect.
3.	The base transaction cost of paper subject to price adjustment is as follows:
	a. cover stock lb. at a base transaction cost per Cwt. of \$, and which represent percent of the unit price(s). Brand name and paper supplier:
	b. text stock lb. at a base transaction cost per Cwt. of \$, and which represent percent of the unit price(s). Brand name and paper supplier:
4.	The Contractor must provide a copy of the quotation from the paper supplier(s) to support the above base transaction cost and a copy of the invoice(s) from the paper supplier(s) to support the adjusted base transaction cost.
5.	Any price adjustment must be approved by the Contracting Authority and will be evidenced through a contract amendment.
6.7.2	Limitation of Expenditure - Cumulative Total of all Task Authorizations
1.	Canada's total liability to the Contractor under the Contract for all authorized Task Authorizations (TAs), inclusive of any revisions, must not exceed the sum of \$ Customs duties are included and Applicable Taxes are extra.
2.	No increase in the total liability of Canada will be authorized or paid to the Contractor unless an
3.	increase has been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must notify the Contracting Authority in writing as to the adequacy of this sum: a. when it is 75 percent committed, or b. four (4) months before the contract expiry date, or
	c. as soon as the Contractor considers that the sum is inadequate for the completion of the
4.	Work required in all authorized TAs, inclusive of any revisions, whichever comes first. If the notification is for inadequate contract funds, the Contractor must provide to the Contracting Authority, a written estimate for the additional funds required. Provision of such information by the Contractor does not increase Canada's liability.

6.7.3 Method of Payment – Task Authorization

Canada will pay the Contractor upon completion and delivery of units in accordance with the payment provisions of the Contract if:

- a. an accurate and complete invoice and any other documents required by the Contract have been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;
- b. all such documents have been verified by Canada;
- c. the Work delivered has been accepted by Canada.

6.8 Invoicing Instructions

 The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is completed.

Each invoice must be supported by:

- a. a copy of the release document and any other documents as specified in the Contract;
- 2. Invoices must be distributed as follows:
 - a. One (1) electronic copy must be forwarded to the Project Authority and to <u>p2p.invoices-factures@hc-sc.gc.ca</u> for certification and payment.

6.9 Certifications and Additional Information

6.9.1 Compliance

Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid or precedent to contract award, and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information are conditions of the Contract and failure to comply will constitute the Contractor in default. Certifications are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the Contract.

6.10 Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

6.11 Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of Agreement;
- (b) the general conditions <u>2035</u> (2022-05-12) General Conditions Higher Complexity Services
- (c) Annex A, Statement of Work;
- (d) Annex B, Basis of Payment;
- (e) the Annex C Task Authorization form (including all of its annexes, if any); and
- (f) the Contractor's bid dated ____

6.12 Insurance Requirements

SACC Manual clause G1005C (2016-01-28) Insurance - No Specific Requirement

6.13 Dispute Resolution

- (a) The parties agree to maintain open and honest communication about the Work throughout and after the performance of the contract.
- (b) The parties agree to consult and co-operate with each other in the furtherance of the contract and promptly notify the other party or parties and attempt to resolve problems or differences that may arise.
- (c) If the parties cannot resolve a dispute through consultation and cooperation, the parties agree to consult a neutral third party offering alternative dispute resolution services to attempt to address the dispute.
- (d) Options of alternative dispute resolution services can be found on Canada's Buy and Sell website under the heading "Dispute Resolution".

ANNEX "A"

STATEMENT OF WORK

1. TITLE

Task Authorization Contract for printing of Public Health Agency of Canada (PHAC) maternal and child health publications.

2. SCOPE

2.1. Introduction

This contract arranges for the provision of print services for various PHAC publications that provide information to Canadians on topics related to pregnancy and child health and wellbeing. The publications require regular reprinting, typically on an annual basis.

2.2. Objectives of the Requirement

The objective of this contract is to provide printing services on an as-requested basis in order to maintain the availability of PHAC print publications related to pregnancy and child health.

2.3. Background and Specific Scope of the Requirement

PHAC disseminates a number of print publications aimed to promote the health of Canadians during pregnancy and early childhood. These include, but are not limited to:

- Your Guide to a Healthy Pregnancy;
- Safe Sleep for Your Baby;
- 10 Great Reasons to Breastfeed;
- 10 Valuable Tips for Successful Breastfeeding.

Publications are housed and disseminated through a centralized distribution centre in Ottawa. Due to limited storage, most publications require reprinting on an annual or biennial basis.

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1. Tasks, Activities, and Deliverables

The Contractor must perform the following tasks on an "as and when requested" basis:

- 3.1.1 Respond to printing requests (via email) within three (3) business days of receipt, providing a quote as per the specification provided
- 3.1.2 Prepare printing of publications (identified in section 5, Document Specifications) as per the requested specifications provided by the Project Authority, and following the generally anticipated delivery schedule outlined below.
- 3.1.3 Prepare other printing requests that may be required in the future with different specifications.
- 3.1.4 Ship/deliver print orders to the Health Canada Distribution Centre in Ottawa.
- 3.1.6 As required, provide status updates to the Project Authority and colleagues

Anticipated delivery schedule:

Proofs: 3 working days after receiving of files by supplier

Completion: 10 days after approval of proofs

3.2. **Print Quality / Quality Assurance**

The contractor will perform all necessary quality assurance procedures to ensure the final product(s) meets the "Informational Printing" quality, in accordance with the Public Works and Government Services Canada publication entitled "Quality Levels for Printing" and /or "Quality Levels for Binding", latest issues.

Print or bindery problems including (but not limited to) blurred print, inconsistent ink density or screen quality, registration problems or improper folding will be rejected.

3.2. **Material Supplied**

The supplier is to allow time for verifying the files on the supplied media. The supplier must contact the Project / Technical Authority if the supplied media varies from the description of the material supplied as stated in the specifications. The supplier must also contact the Project / Technical Authority immediately if there are problems accessing or processing the files, outputting film or printing from the supplied media. If Health Canada requests and pays for Author's Alterations to the supplied electronic files, the supplier must provide a revised updated CD/DVD in the same format as the original file with the return of the components at no additional charge.

3.3. Overrun/Underrun

No overs or unders will be accepted.

4. **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

4.1. **Contractor's Obligations**

Unless otherwise specified, the Contractor must use its own equipment and software for the performance of this Statement of Work.

4.2. Location of Work, Work site and Delivery Point

The Work will be conducted at the Contractor's site(s) with distribution and delivery in accordance with Project Authority directions.

4.3. Language of Work

The products shall be supplied in both of Canada's official languages.

5. **DOCUMENT SPECIFICATIONS (EXAMPLES BASED ON LAST PRINT)**

5.1 YOUR GUIDE TO A HEALTHY PREGNANCY VOTRE GUIDE POUR UNE GROSSESSE EN SANTÉ

Format: Separate English and French booklets

Size: 8.375" x 5.3125" (landscape)

84 pages + cover for both languages Pages:

Paper: Cover: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 100 lb cover (or equivalent)

Inside: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 60 lb text (or equivalent)

CMYK Inks: Bleed: 0.125". +

Bindery: Trim to final size and saddle stitch

Packaging: Shrink-wrap in 25's, box without fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs

5.2 SAFE SLEEP FOR YOUR BABY / SOMMEIL SÉCURITAIRE POUR VOTRE BÉBÉ

Format: Bilingual tumble English and French

Size: 10.75" x 8.375" inches flat to be trimmed, folded and bound to 5.5" x 8.5"

Bindery: Saddle Stitched Pages: 36 pages + cover

Stock: Cover: Supreme Silk cover 80lb white (or equivalent);

Inside: Orion Satin text 70lb white (or equivalent)

Ink: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text)

Packaging: In boxes without any fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs

5.3 10 Great Reasons to Breastfeed / 10 bonnes raisons d'allaiter votre bébé

Format: Bilingual tumble English and French

Pages: 20 pages, self-cover

Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5

Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent)

Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text)

Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds

Bindery: Saddle-stitch

Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30 lb

5.4 10 VALUABLE TIPS FOR SUCCESSFUL BREASTFEEDING / 10 CONSEILS UTILES POUR RÉUSSIR L'ALLAITEMENT MATERNEL

Format: Bilingual tumble English and French

No. of Pages: 32 pages, self-cover

Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5

Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent)

Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text)

Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds

Bindery: Saddle-stitch

Packaging In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30 lb



ANNEX "B"

BASIS OF PAYMENT

The Bidder must complete the pricing table below and include it in its financial bid once completed.

The volumetric data included in this pricing table are provided for bid evaluated price determination purposes only. They are not to be considered as a contractual guarantee. Their inclusion in this pricing table does not represent a commitment by Canada that Canada's future usage of the services described in the bid solicitation will be consistent with this data.

Under any resulting contract, Canada will not accept travel and living expenses that may need to be incurred by the contractor for any relocation of resources required to satisfy its contractual obligations.

During the period of the Contract, for Work performed in accordance with the Contract, the Contractor will be paid as specified below.

1.0 Professional Fees

The Contractor will be paid as per the all-inclusive firm rates* as follows:

A) Contract Period: Date of Contract Award to March 31, 2025

Document Title	Specifications	Standard** Rate per copy (A)	Estimated Cost (A) x (estimated no.of copies)
YOUR GUIDE TO A HEALTHY PREGNANCY	-Format: Separate English and French booklets -Size: 8.375" x 5.3125" (landscape) -Pages:84 pages + cover for both languages -Paper: Cover: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 100 lb cover (or equivalent) Inside: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 60 lb text (or equivalent) -Inks: CMYK -Bleed: 0.125" -Bindery:Trim to final size and saddle stitch - Packaging: Shrink-wrap in 25's, box without fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 90,000 (3 print runs of 30,000 each)	\$

SAFE SLEEP FOR YOUR BABY	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: 10.75" x 8.375" inches flat to be trimmed, folded and bound to 5.5" x 8.5" -Pages: 36 pages + cover -Paper: Cover: Supreme Silk cover 80lb white (or equivalent); Inside: Orion Satin text 70lb white (or equivalent) -Inks: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) -Packaging:In boxes without any fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 105,000 (3 print runs of 35,000 each)	\$
10 GREAT REASONS TO BREASTFEED	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 20 pages, self-cover -Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent) -Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds -Bindery: Saddle Stitch	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 60,000 (3 print runs of 20,000 each)	\$

-Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30 lb

10 VALUABLE TIPS FOR SUCCESSFUL	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French	\$	
BREASTFEEDING	-Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 32 pages, self-cover	Estimated Number of Copies	\$
	-Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent)	Required: 75,000	
	-Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds	(3 print runs of 25,000 each)	
	-Bindery: Saddle Stitch		
	-Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30lb.		
	l	Total (E):	

B) Option Period 1: April 1, 2025, to March 31, 2026

Document Title	Specifications	Standard** Rate per copy (A)	Estimated Cost (A) x (estimated no.of copies)
YOUR GUIDE TO A HEALTHY PREGNANCY	-Format: Separate English and French booklets -Size: 8.375" x 5.3125" (landscape) -Pages:84 pages + cover for both languages -Paper: Cover: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 100 lb cover (or equivalent) Inside: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 60 lb text (or equivalent) -Inks: CMYK -Bleed: 0.125" -Bindery:Trim to final size and saddle stitch - Packaging: Shrink-wrap in 25's, box without fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 30,000	\$

-Format : Bilingual tumble English and French	\$	
-Size : 10.75" x 8.375" inches flat to be trimmed, folded and bound to 5.5" x 8.5"		
-Pages: 36 pages + cover	Number of	\$
-Paper: Cover: Supreme Silk cover 80lb white (or equivalent); Inside: Orion Satin text 70lb white (or equivalent)	Required: 35,000	·
-Inks: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text)		
-Packaging: In boxes without any fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs		
-Format : Bilingual tumble English and French	\$	
-Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5	Estimated	\$
-Pages: 20 pages, self-cover	Copies	
-Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent)	20,000	
-Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds		
-Bindery: Saddle Stitch		
-Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30 lb		
	-Size: 10.75" x 8.375" inches flat to be trimmed, folded and bound to 5.5" x 8.5" -Pages: 36 pages + cover -Paper: Cover: Supreme Silk cover 80lb white (or equivalent); Inside: Orion Satin text 70lb white (or equivalent) -Inks: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) -Packaging: In boxes without any fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs -Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 20 pages, self-cover -Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent) -Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds -Bindery: Saddle Stitch -Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or	French -Size: 10.75" x 8.375" inches flat to be trimmed, folded and bound to 5.5" x 8.5" -Pages: 36 pages + cover -Pager: Cover: Supreme Silk cover 80lb white (or equivalent); Inside: Orion Satin text 70lb white (or equivalent) -Inks: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) -Packaging: In boxes without any fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs -Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 20 pages, self-cover -Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent) -Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds -Bindery: Saddle Stitch -Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or

and the last	Health Canada a
1 Tr 1	Health Agency o

10 VALUABLE TIPS FOR SUCCESSFUL BREASTFEEDING	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 32 pages, self-cover -Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent) -Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds -Bindery: Saddle Stitch -Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30lb.	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 25,000	\$
		Total (E1):	

C) Option Period 2: April 1, 2026, to March 31, 2027

Document Title	Specifications	Standard** Rate per copy (A)	Estimated Cost (A) x (estimated no.of copies)
YOUR GUIDE TO A HEALTHY PREGNANCY	-Format: Separate English and French booklets -Size: 8.375" x 5.3125" (landscape) -Pages:84 pages + cover for both languages -Paper: Cover: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 100 lb cover (or equivalent) Inside: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 60 lb text (or equivalent) -Inks: CMYK -Bleed: 0.125" -Bindery:Trim to final size and saddle stitch - Packaging: Shrink-wrap in 25's, box without fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 30,000	\$

SAFE SLEEP FOR YOUR BABY	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: 10.75" x 8.375" inches flat to be trimmed, folded and bound to 5.5" x 8.5" -Pages: 36 pages + cover -Paper: Cover: Supreme Silk cover 80lb white (or equivalent); Inside: Orion Satin text 70lb white (or equivalent) -Inks: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) -Packaging: In boxes without any fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 35,000	\$
10 GREAT REASONS TO BREASTFEED	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 20 pages, self-cover -Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent) -Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds -Bindery: Saddle Stitch -Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30 lb	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 20,000	\$

100	Health Canada and th
T T	Health Agency of Cen

10 VALUABLE TIPS FOR SUCCESSFUL BREASTFEEDING	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 32 pages, self-cover -Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent) -Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds -Bindery: Saddle Stitch -Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or pages band), boxes not to exceed 30lb	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 25,000	\$
	paper band), boxes not to exceed 30lb.		
		Total (E2) :	

D) Option Period 3: April 1, 2027, to March 31, 2028

Document Title	Specifications	Standard** Rate per copy (A)	Estimated Cost (A) x (estimated no.of copies)
YOUR GUIDE TO A HEALTHY PREGNANCY	-Format: Separate English and French booklets -Size: 8.375" x 5.3125" (landscape) -Pages:84 pages + cover for both languages -Paper: Cover: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 100 lb cover (or equivalent) Inside: Recycled Smooth Offset Opaque, 60 lb text (or equivalent) -Inks: CMYK -Bleed: 0.125" -Bindery:Trim to final size and saddle stitch - Packaging: Shrink-wrap in 25's, box without fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 30,000	\$\tag{\tau}

SAFE SLEEP FOR YOUR BABY	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: 10.75" x 8.375" inches flat to be trimmed, folded and bound to 5.5" x 8.5" -Pages: 36 pages + cover -Paper: Cover: Supreme Silk cover 80lb white (or equivalent); Inside: Orion Satin text 70lb white (or equivalent) -Inks: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) -Packaging: In boxes without any fill in sturdy carton with a maximum weight of 30 lbs	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 35,000	\$
10 GREAT REASONS TO BREASTFEED	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 20 pages, self-cover -Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent) -Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text) Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds -Bindery: Saddle Stitch -Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30 lb	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 20,000	\$

10 VALUABLE TIPS FOR SUCCESSFUL BREASTFEEDING	-Format: Bilingual tumble English and French -Size: Flat: 11 X 8.5, Folded: 5.5 X 8.5 -Pages: 32 pages, self-cover -Paper: Coated Matte White 140-M text (or equivalent) -Inks, Bleed: 4 colour process, full bleed, printed both sides (cover and text)	\$ Estimated Number of Copies Required: 25,000	\$
	Inside prints 4/4 no bleeds -Bindery: Saddle Stitch -Packaging: In bundles of 25 (elastic or paper band), boxes not to exceed 30lb.	Total (E3) :	

Total Estimated Cost of Professional Fees (E+E1+E2+E3): \$_____ (insert amount at contract award)

^{*}The rate per copies is for both official languages (French and English). In addition, the rate provided must also be applicable to different documents with the same specifications.

ANNEX "C"

TASK AUTHORIZATION FORM

Contract Number:			
Task Authorization (TA) No. / PO Number:			
TA Validity Period:	Start:	End:	
Financial Coding:			
Contractor's Name and Address			
Original Authorization			
Total Estimated Cost of Task (GST/HST extra) before any revisions:			
TA Revisions Previously Authorized (as applicable)			
TA Revision No.	Authorized Increase or Do extra):	ecrease (GST/HST	
	\$		
TA Revision No.	Authorized Increase or Decrease (GST/HST extra):		
	\$		
TA Revision No.	Authorized Increase or Decrease (GST/HST extra):		
	\$		
New TA Revision (as applicable)			
TA Revision No.	Authorized Increase or De extra):	ecrease (GST/HST	
Total Estimated Cost of Task (GST/HST extra) after this revision:			
Contract Security Requirements (as applicable)			
This task includes security requirements.			
X No			
□Yes. Refer to the Security Requirements Checklist (SRCL) annex of the Contract.			
Required Work			

SECTION A - Task Description of the Work required		
SECTION B - Applicable Basis of Payment		
SECTION C - Cost Breakdown of Task		
SECTION D - Applicable Method of Payment		
SACC Manual Clause <u>H1000C</u> (2008-05-12) – Single Payment		
Authorization		
By signing this TA, the Project Authority certifies that the cont with the Contract.	ent of this TA is in accordance	
Name of Project Authority		
Signature	Date:	
	Date:	
	Date:	
Signature	Date:	
Signature Contractor's Signature	Date:	
Signature Contractor's Signature	Date:	